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Pollie McCloskey

From: Debbie Tarry
Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 12:04 PM
To: Colleen Kelly
Cc: John Norris; Pollie McCloskey
Subject: RE: Outreach to Mayor Hall

Hi –  
 
I would say either the Mayor or Deputy Mayor Scully – given that Keith has been representing the City on many of the 
homeless conversations.  Yes, please work with Pollie on scheduling this. 
 
Pollie – this could go on the Mayor/Deputy Mayor agenda for tonight and we could ask their preference. 
 
Debbie Tarry 
City Manager | City of Shoreline 
Pronouns – she/her 
17500 Midvale Avenue N, Shoreline, WA 98133 
 (206) 801-2211 | www.shorelinewa.gov  

 

         
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC DISCLOSURE: This email account is public domain. Any correspondence from 
or to this email account may be a public record. Accordingly, this email, in whole or in part, may be subject  
to disclosure pursuant to RCW 42.56, regardless of any claim of confidentiality or privilege asserted by an external party. 
 

From: Colleen Kelly <ckelly@shorelinewa.gov>  
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 4:35 PM 
To: Debbie Tarry <dtarry@shorelinewa.gov> 
Cc: John Norris <jnorris@shorelinewa.gov>; Pollie McCloskey <pmccloskey@shorelinewa.gov> 
Subject: Outreach to Mayor Hall 
 
 
Hi Debbie— 
 
As you know, I am working with HDC on a project to explore subregional collaboration related to affordable housing 
efforts.  One deliverable of that project was the analysis from Cedar River Group related to Shoreline’s needs 
specifically.  The other element is to look at needs and interests among several cities.  To that end, HDC is scheduling 
short assessment conversations with staff and with elected officials.  I have already reached out to Nate and Nora to 
participate in the staff discussion.  I assume that Mayor Hall would be the appropriate elected official to suggest, would 
you agree?  I believe the request is for a 30‐45 minute interview focused on his perceptions and what he has heard from 
the community regarding the need for and interest in development of affordable housing in Shoreline. 
 
May I work with Pollie to connect the Mayor to the HDC staff coordinating this activity? 
 
Thanks, 
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Colleen 
 
Colleen Kelly | Director 
Recreation, Cultural and Community Services Department 
She/Her pronouns 
City of Shoreline | 17500 Midvale Ave N 
(206)‐801‐2251 

                       
 


